ETIE 4’&&“&&3
C e

GENERAL stpyy CES ADMINJ STRATION L
’ — - National Ayching, andﬂ'cmir Scrvm

Mr. Baroig Weilberg'
Coq 4'0r Pregg

Route 8

h'ederick, Marylang 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg': '

There wag pq error in our letter to you of Mgy 20, 1968. an » .
tion of Portygit of the Assagsin (New York: Simon ang Schuster, 1965)
by Gereald &, ord John R, St1les (page 19) 1udicates thgt the

- Quotations t, Vhich yoy refer relate to the executive Session of the
Commission op Jamuary o7 rather thap January 22, 1964, The transeript
Tor the session of January 27 s not been released or nade available

N

to anyone by the National Archiveg,

No transeripy for the executive session of January 2o 1964, to whien
You refer has been foung anong the records of the Cormissioy,

NN
Sincerely,

Diplomat:lc, Legql, and
Figeal Recorag Division



